RE: You going to need trolley for cars and stripes?

Subject: RE: You going to need trolley for cars and stripes?
From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Date: 06/16/2017 11:20 AM

To: Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>

CC: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Please use the same stop on Swinford/Reagan like last time (the Port will put up signage)
and you may want to run 2 trolleys? You might want to stop at CRAFTED too?

From: Joe Pielago [mailto:jpielago@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Bezmalinovich, Augie

Cc: Lorena Parker

Subject: Re: You going to need trolley for cars and stripes?

got it will check in with her

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
Joe Pielago

Tourism and Operations Manager
e: jpielago@sanpedrobid.com

0: 310-832-2183
c: 310-701-2980

On Fri, Jun 16, 2017 at 10:17 AM, Bezmalinovich, Augie <ABezmalinovich@portla.org> wrote:
Yes, I sent an email to Lorena a while back with all the details.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16, 2017, at 10:14 AM, Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:

If so I have to send them a route etc, just looking ahead at schedule. Know you used it
last year.

Thank you!
San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance

Joe Pielago
Tourism and Operations Manager

e: jpielago@sanpedrobid.com
0: 310-832-2183
c: 310-701-2980
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immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.
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